FILED DEC 09, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06665-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Selena Chambers
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 3:12 PM
To: Curtis Williams; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Leslie Ames; Samantha Cibula; Apryl Lynn; Braulio

Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Cindy Muir; CLK - Agenda Staff, Commissioners & Staffs; Curt Kiser;
Lisa Harvey; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Terri Fleming; Jacqueline Caci
Subject: Request to Withdraw 140211-TX
Attachments: 140211-TX Request to Withdraw.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the approved request to withdraw Item 1A, Docket No. 140211-TX from the
Dec. 18, 2014 Agenda conference.

Thank you,

Solena Chambers

Executive Assistant to

Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6053


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 09, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06665-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  12/08/14 Requested by TEL & GCL
Application for
Conference Date 12/18/14 temNo 1A) Docket No 140211-TX Title _Certificate

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

O Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date)

O Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw ltem

O Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular

filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

0 File Revised Recommendation
0 Add Item to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: Staff received a complaint on 12/08/14 from the Orlando 911 Coordinator regarding coin
payphones. During its investigation of the complaint, staff became aware that Mr. John Cory, owner of Discount
CLEC Services Corporation is currently managing 450 payphones in Florida without a certificate.
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The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners’ offices, and assigned attorney.
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